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Malave, Erin % 60 0 Doqlq%f)

From: jmsi1@juno.com

Sent:  Thursday, September 23, 2010 12:26 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: [PHISHING - This email could be a fraud attempt] - RE: newly assigned FEIN
Dockside Homes Of Central Florida, Inc.

---------- Original Message ----------

From: "Malave, Erin" <EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us>
To: <jmsil @juno.com>

Subject: RE: newly assigned FEIN

Date: Tue, 21 Sep 2010 14:58:07 -0400

Please reply with the business name that you need apdated.

Erin M. Malave
Amendments
Burear of Conmiercial Recording

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: jmsil@juno.com [mailto:jmsil@juno.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 3:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: [PHISHING - This email could be a fraud attempt] - newly assigned FEIN

assigned EIN is : 27-3393712

/%010



